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Re: Tetelestai Mariculture (Pty) Ltd – EIA for Proposed Mariculture at Lüderitz 
 

 

Please note that the EMP and proof of public consultation for Tetelestai Mariculture forms part of the 

EIA Scoping Report. A request for consent was made with the Ministry of Fisheries and Marine 

Resources who indicated that they send proof of their consent for these projects directly to the 

Executive Director of the Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Tourism after they have reviewed the 

EIA. A letter drafted by our office regarding this matter was delivered to the Environmental 

Commissioner’s office with a copy to the Executive Director of the Ministry of Fisheries and Marine 

Resources and the Director of Aquaculture on the 4th of June 2020. 

 

Thank you in advance. 

Sincerely, 

Geo Pollution Technologies  
 


